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February 27, 2007 
 
 
TO:  Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Keene Simonds, Executive Officer  
 
SUBJECT: Presentation from the County of Napa: Draft General Plan Update 

(Discussion)  
 The Commission will receive a presentation from the County of Napa 

regarding its recently released Draft General Plan Update.  
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

On February 16, 2007, the County of Napa released its Draft General Plan Update along 
with an accompanying Draft Environmental Impact Report for public review and 
comment.   County Planning Director Hillary Gitelman has volunteered to make a 
presentation to the Commission highlighting the key planning and policy components 
underlying the Draft General Plan Update and to be available for questions.  Staff will 
return at the Commission’s April 2, 2007 meeting with a comment on letter on the Draft 
General Plan Update for its review and consideration.  The comment period on the Draft 
General Plan Update ends April 16, 2007.   
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